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AN APPEAL TO THE CONGREGATION (1887) 
 

 The vestry of St. Paul’s Episcopal Church, Lynchburg, issued an appeal for funding of a 
new church building.  Originally, the church met in the Masonic Hall.  Later, a separate building 
for the church was erected on land donated by Mrs. George Cabell.  The congregation outgrew 
the building and the present lot (1887) was purchased from John F. Slaughter. 
 
 The appeal is issued with Historical Sketch of St. Paul’s Church by C.M.B. (Charles 
Minor Blackford). 
 


